MAGNOILIA RETIREOLIIN COMIZANN

A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 2h06
Hobbs, New Mexico

July 23, 1957

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlenen:

Attached in triplicate are the results of the Packer Leakage
Test on our Jicarilla "E" No. 3 well, located in Section 15, T-27N,
R-3W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico., The first half of the test was
run on July 1, 1957, with the Pictured Cliffs completion producing and
the Mesaverde ccrpletion shut-in. The second half of the test was run
on July 9, 1957, with the Mesaverde completion producing and the
Pictured Cliffs completion shut-in.

Yours very truly,

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY
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Lee E, Robinsom, dJr.
District Superintendent
Natural Gas Department
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